Name: BA AMIDOU

Address: C20, Jacana Street Appartment 1, Amrahia Toll Booth, Off Dodowa

Road

**Mobile:** +233546 306 856 / +233279 157 042

Email: <u>amidouba17@gmail.com</u>

**Nationality:** Ivorian

**Date of Birth:** 25<sup>th</sup> March 1991

**Profile:** A committed and driven, native French speaker with a sound understanding of

computer networks, software development and system troubleshooting. Fueled by a passion for learning and continuous growth, he's been involved in various projects and worked within different settings which imparted him good people and soft skills; evidenced by his resolve to always deliver high quality standard results in a

timely manner.

**Education:** 

**2018-2019** Certificate in Christian Ministry, at Living Word School of Ministry,

International Central Gospel Church

2012-2016 Bachelor of Science in Information Technology at Sikkim Manipal

University.

**Projects undertook:** 

May 2016: School Management System: Admit Card Add-on.

➤ May 2013: School Management System: E-learning.

2009-2010 High School Diploma in Science at College Notre Dame d'Afrique de

Biétry, Abidjan Côte d'Ivoire.

**Employment:** 

December 2019 till date: Transcriber, translator at Mission Translate, UK

November 2019 till date: Transcriber, translator at Gemini Multimedia Limited

December 2017 till date: Transcriber, at TranscribeMe

September 2018 till date: Translator, PEMT at Amazon

July 2017 till date: Transcriber, Subtitler and Editor at GoTranscript

2016 - 2019: French Teacher at SPEAKWRITE INTERNATIONAL

Dec 2016: Assistant IT officer at LYCÉE FRANÇAIS JACQUES PREVERT D'ACCRA.

## 2015 – 2016: IT Officer at ICGC YAHWEH TEMPLE EAST LEGON

- 2014 –2016: System Technician at ELMAX AFRICA.
- 2014 2016: Sound/Light Technician at GigKit AVS
- 2014: Content Management for Js Cakes and Floral Institute (http://www.jscakesinstitute.com)
- 2013: Teaching of French on contract basis.

## **Skills:**

## 🖶 Translation / Interpretation

- Documents translation
- o Conference, telephone interpretation
- o Escort and city guide
- Proofreading

# **4** Transcription

- o General Transcription
- Technical Transcription

# **♣** Web Development

- o Website designing with HTML, CSS and JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap.
- Web application development using PHP
- Accustomed to the AJAX technology and Networking concepts

# Programming

- o Familiar to the Object-oriented programming paradigm with C++, Java
- o Also used to structural programming with the C language
- o Database management with MySQL

## Audio Engineering

- o Audio system installation and configuration
- Live Sound Mixing
- o Sound editing with various Digital Audio Workstation

### **Interests:**

Enthusiastic about reading, DIY and travelling.

#### **References:**

Mr Stevy Daic TOTOLO Managing Director, Gemini kengalimited@gmail.com ++250 781 305 946

Mr Nana Kwame ADU-GYAMFI CEO, GiGKits AVS ocxidy@gmail.com +233543 206 686

Mr Young ADIKA Director, Elmax Africa yadika@elmaxafrica.com +233543 206 686 Mr Ahmed KONÉ IT Officer, LYCÉE FRANÇAIS JACQUES PREVERT D'ACCRA Animateur.reseau@lfaccra.com +233245 300 269